

Community Preservation Committee
Minutes of Meeting
March 20, 2013
Hildreth House

Members Present: Charlie Gorss, Deb Ricci, , Deb Thomson, Beth Williams, Didi Chadran, John Lee, Leo Blair

The meeting convened at 7:30 pm. Minutes of January 16th and February 20^h were approved as amended.

Deb T questioned whether the final version of the stone wall grant application had been voted on. There had been much discussion at the prior CPC meeting about the grant and the source of funds for the grant. After some discussion members voted again to approve a grant of \$55,000 for the stone wall restoration with \$27,000 allocated from historic reserve and \$28,000 from Fiscal Year 2014 funds.

Deb R reported that the state matching fund level would be 26% for FY2014. It is not clear at this time whether the \$25M authorized in the FY2013 budget would be available for grant funding.

Deb R reported that Stu Saginor of the Community Preservation Alliance would be coming to our May meeting. He requested that a larger audience attend if possible. Deb R said she would contact members of the Board of Selectmen, Financial Commission and Capital Committee. He will invite a few CPC members from adjoining towns.

The members agreed to review the current Rules and Regulations for discussion at the April meeting. We also will discuss any changes to the grant application.

The meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm.

.